

HSRDC 3rd Quarter Board Meeting

ZOOM Meeting & In Person Hanger Squares Saturday, August 21, 2021 5:30 pm



- The zoom meeting was called to order by Roxie Walker at 6:18 PM.
- Officers present at the meeting were: Roxie Walker and Bruce Behrens, Kimberly and Tom Bainbridge, Keith and Jamey Klix, Donna Bowen, and Linda Reaves.
- The opening prayer was given by Roxie Walker.
- The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Tom Bainbridge.
 The rollcall was taken by Linda Reaves, Secretary of HSRDC. There were members from Bluebonnet Squares, Bob's Best, the Fairbees, Hey Lollies, Hanger Squares, Houston Area Camping Squares, Katy Prairie Promenaders, Texas Renegaders, Humble Wildcatter Squares, and Tomball Promenaders.
- A motion was made by Oscar Aleman to approve the 1st Quarterly Meeting Minutes as written. The motion was seconded by Charles Woody. The 2nd Quarterly Council Meeting minutes from 2021 were approved as written.
- HSRDC Treasurer, Donna Bowen gave her report. We had an income of \$8,110.04 and expenses of \$11,171.04. Net loss for this year is \$3,061.00. Our current balance is \$29,888,73.
- Important Calendar Dates:
 - The **2022 Houston Hoedown** will be held on Oct. 28 & 29, 2022 at the Lone Star Convention Center in the Conroe area.
 - The **2023 Houston Hoedown** will also be held at the Lone Star Convention Center on the last weekend of October..
 - The 2021 Houston Hoedown will be held Nov. 5 & 6, 2021 at Red Oak Ranch in Hempstead, Texas.
 - On September 25, 2021 the President's Dance will be held at St. Andrews Lutheran Church at 1353 Witte Road hosted by Hey Lollies. Dinner will be served between 6:00 PM 7:15 Pm. Rounds will be held between 7 -7:30 PM. Squares will be held between 7:30-9:30 Pm. The Houston Callers Association will be calling and cueing.
 - The 4th quarterly HSRDC meeting will be held on December 10th, 2021 at KPP.
- Donna Bowen reported that the Trade 'N Buy raised \$1815 in the Treasurer's report. The
 expenses were \$580. We raised the money by selling lots and lots of clothes, donations, and
 a Split the Pot.
- The **Visitation card drawing** was won by Nic Prado. Other people in the drawing were Teresa Henry, June Walston, and Jan Albers.
- The **District Directors** reported that they have not completed their search for a new 2nd Vice President for the 2022 HSRDC Board. They will regroup and report in December a nominee. The slate of officers for 2022 is: Presidents: Tom & Kim Bainbridge, Vice Presidents: Jamey and Keith Klix, Secretary Linda Reaves, and Treasure Donna Bowen.
- Roxie Walker gave her report on the Fun Raiser which will culminate at the Houston Hoedown
 in November. The HSRDC Board will be visiting the clubs the week before Labor Day to

explain the raffles and sell tickets. Tickets are to be sold at square dances. The drawings for the three prizes will be held on Saturday night at the Hoedown. You do not need to be present to win.

- **Square dance lessons** will begin in September at 5 clubs (BBBB, Tomball, Bluebonnets, Fairbees, and Hey Lollies) for beginners. KPP will hold Plus lessons on Friday nights.
- To encourage people to get into our wonderful world of square dancing, it was suggested that we leave messages on **Facebook or Twitter** explaining what a wonderful time we had dancing and visiting with our friends. Maybe even include a short video!
- **District Directors** are distributing HSRDC Club Officer Handbooks to club presidents. Meeting adjourned at 6:56 PM

Respectfully submitted,

Linda Reaves
HSRDC Secretary